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AVENUE Open Call for Replication Sites

Proposal template

Please follow the structure of this template when preparing your proposal. It has been designed to ensure that the important aspects of your planned work are presented in a way that will enable us  to make an effective assessment against the evaluation criteria.
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 Page limit:  The page limit for the  proposal is 8 pages.

Please do not consider the page limit as a target! It is in your interest to keep your text as concise as possible, since experts rarely view unnecessarily long proposals in a positive light.
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1. Description of the candidate replication site
Describe the existing site (area, city, region) and its available infrastructures for public transportation, replying to the following questions :

What is the area size where the replication will take place?

What is an estimation of the passenger population?

What service exists today? 

1.1
 Existing or planned AV services

Describe which AV public transportation services are offered (since when) or planned to be offered in the near future.

What type of service is, will be, offered: experimental or commercial?

What technologies are used today or will be used?

If the service is planned for the near future, what is the status of legal authorisations?

2. Ambitions and development plans 
Describe the long term vision for an autonomous based, door-to-door service in the proposed area.

What is the targeted service with the autonomous vehicles?

Who is supporting the development?

What are the budgets reserved for the development of the AV services?

What is the time plan for the deployment of the new services?
3. Integrating with AVENUE 
Describe which of  the proposed new services can be uptaken, and how will they contribute to overall objectives of the AVENUE project to provide economically viable services, reducing operation costs, benefiting to different passenger populations.

To what type of existing public transportation services will the new AV services linked to?

Are there any legal, technical or commercial reasons that might restrict the integration to the AVENUE services and platofm?

4. General information about the applicant 
Describe the partner and its experience in the public transportation services and autonomous vehicles’ operation, proving replies to the following questions:
What is the technological capabilities/know-how of the proposer to successfully deliver the promised results?
Has the partner past experience in socio-economic studies?

Who are the key persons that will work in the project? What is their experience?

5. Costs and effort 

Please indicate the number of person/months over the whole duration of the planned work, and the related costs (maximum EU contribution is 100.000 EUR). 
	
	Cost (€)
	Justification



	Labour 
	
	(person/months x average person/month cost)

	Travel 
	
	(anticipate 2 General meetings per year, plus 2 technical meetings per year)

	Equipment 
	
	

	Other goods and services
	
	

	Total
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Include any information that might be useful in the evaluation of the proposal.
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